

Sir,

Castellon

169

Report - 14th October 1813

I have the honor to enclose herewith a requisition on Captain Tinney of the Navy Yard Washington for such articles as are wanting for this Ship & cannot be procured at Norfolk. Should you conceive it of sufficient importance I would suggest the propriety of ordering a blacksmithman to this Ship from the New York or Philadelphia Station, with directions to take charge of Chabo or other articles for the Ship, in order that they may be carefully conveyed -

The Charts I presume will be procured in one of the above places, and I should ^{also} be glad to have one bar & one water Thermometer if they can be safely conveyed as those the Ship has, have been broken - The Officer suggested could also convey to me any communication you may wish to make on the subject of the signals -

Of the 330 men & officers reported as my crew I find there are several whose terms have or will expire in a week or two besides 15 or 20 who I have left with -
- Captain -